## **Table of Contents**

## **01.** Administrative

1. Fraud Reporting Hotline Now Available

2. C.S.E.A. Local 614 General Membership Meeting

3. The Arts & Sciences Senate will meet on Monday, March 22 at 3:30 p.m. in SAC 303

4. Tank Gas Program

## 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Basic Skills

- 2. Xtreme Googling
- 3. Library Tips & Tools for Mac Users
- 4. "Crisis As A Catalyst for Re-Defining Your Life"
- 5. Civil Service in a Nutshell
- 6. Yoga for Wellness
- 7. Idependent Contractor Workshop
- 8. You matter! Create lasting customer satisfaction now! And find out the whats in it for you?
- 9. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification! Only a couple spots left!

## **05.** Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

<u>1. Provost's Grad Student Lecture: Thurs 3/25 @ 4:00 ~ "Neutron Scattering Studies on Interplay</u> <u>btw Magnetism & Superconductivity"</u>

2. The Twenty-first Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture hosted by the Department of <u>Chemistry</u>

3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

4. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch and Learn

5. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation by Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Tuesday, March 23.

6. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Departmental Seminar: Thursday, March 25, 2010

7. Neuroscience Seminar Series

8. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Department

9. Mutual Life President Discusses "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry" at Stony Brook Southampton

10. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Maureen McLane, NYU as the first speaker in its Romantic/Atlantic/Distinguished Lecturer Series

11. Ecology & Evolution Williams' Seminars

12. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

## 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

- 2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar
- 3. Food Allergy: No Peanuts For You!
- 4. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day Wednesday, April 14, 2010

5. SUNY Symposium

## 07. Charitable

1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

2. 7th Annual Witness Walk set for Saturday, May 1, 2010

## **08. Culture & Entertainment**

1. Men's Lacrosse vs. Cornell-Tuesday, 3/23 7PM

2. Kyogen Comic Theater from Japan

<u>3. Mark Erelli, outstanding singer songwriter and multi instrumentalist, at University Cafe</u> <u>Sunday March 28 2 P.M.</u>

**09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses** 1. Defensive Driving Course for UUP Members

## 2. Fundamentals of Marketing

3. Interconnecting CISCO Network Devices Part 1 (ICND1) v1.0

## **10. Research**

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?
- 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health
- 6. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over
- 7. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30
- 8. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 9. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder
- 10. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?

## 11. Miscellaneous

1. It's Tee Time!

- 2. Go Abroad, Get Ahead!
- 3. Lower Prices on Tea at the Wang Center Gift Shop; Easter Goodies In!
- 4. New & Used Sale Friday, March 26
- 5. Easter Bunnies & Mechanical Chicks at the Wang Center Gift Shop

## 01. Administrative

## 1. Fraud Reporting Hotline Now Available

Stony Brook University is committed to the responsible stewardship of its funds and other resources and encourages any employee, student or other individual who is aware of or suspects acts of fraud, waste or abuse to report such acts. To familiarize yourself with what constitutes

fraud and how to report it see:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/fraud

Submitted by: Deborah Abbate/Pres

## 2. C.S.E.A. Local 614 General Membership Meetings

ATTN: CSEA members, Mark Your Calendars! There will a general membership meeting on Wednesday, March 24, 2010 from 11:00am to 12:30pm at HSC Level 2, Lecture Hall 2. Lunch will be provided. Agenda to include Upcoming events, update on the NYS Budget, and more. All are encouraged to attend.

ATTN: CSEA members, Mark Your Calendars! There will a general membership meeting on Thursday, March 25, 2010 from 11:00am to 12:30pm at the Student Activities Center, Ballroom A(West Campus). Lunch will be provided. Agenda to include Upcoming events, update on the NYS Budget, and more. All are encouraged to attend.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

## 3. The Arts & Sciences Senate will meet on Monday, March 22 at 3:30 p.m. in SAC 303

Tentative Agenda I. Approval of Tentative Agenda II. Approval of Minutes from February 15, 2010 III. CAS Dean's Report (N. Squires IV. Committee on Academic Standing and Appeals Report (D. Hildenbrand) V. Name Change from "Women's Studies" to "Women and Gender Studies" VI. President's Report (A. De Chambeau) VII. Old Business VIII. New Business

Submitted by: Laurie Theobalt/Prov

## 4. Tank Gas Program

The Tank Gas Program will be closed on Friday, April 2nd for Good Friday. There will be no orders processed, no deliveries will be made.

Submitted by: Kathleen Hill/CAS

## 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Basic Skills

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Tuesday, March 23 @ 12:00 PM for about one and a half hours. Register @

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 2. Xtreme Googling

So you thought you knew Google? Explore some of the secret powers of this amazing search engine and company. Watch Google rewrite laws! Go places you never dreamed were possible sitting down! Discover answers for which there are no questions! Come and learn the following: find historical images and videos, Google Docs and Apps, create your own search engines, Google Maps & Earth, and can Books be Googled? Also, Google geekery and making money with Google. Wednesday, March 24 @ 12:30 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 3. Library Tips & Tools for Mac Users

Are you a Mac or PC? In this session Mac users will learn about a number of applications and techniques to optimize your library Web experience: Mac browsers and plug-ins for an enriching online library experience, bibliographic management tools for the Mac, Mac and cross-platform messaging apps, and Microsoft Office (and MS Office alternatives) for the Mac. Thursday, March 25 @ 12:30 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

nttp://www.stonybrook.edu/iibrary/services/instruction/worksno

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 4. "Crisis As A Catalyst for Re-Defining Your Life"

Crisis provides us with radical opportunities for change and growth. Discover the intrinsic value of difficulty, hardship and loss to transform your life. You don't have to live life in defeat! While we cannot control what happens to us, we can control how we respond. Learn how to chart your own course despite your circumstances.

Presenter: Mary Ellen Romano, LMHC, CASAC March 23, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 2, Classroom 160 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

## 5. Civil Service in a Nutshell

April 9th 9:30am 12:30pm

This workshop will help provide you with information about Civil Service list appointments, canvassing lists, transfers, types of appointments, and much more...

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, hiring department managers and employees seeking Civil Service list information on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan, and Southampton.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0008

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## 6. Yoga for Wellness

Refresh and recharge during this gentle 50-minute yoga class for all levels of experience and fitness. Practice yoga movement and breathing techniques that can be utilized in the office or at home to help reduce stress, increase flexibility, and promote an overall sense of well-being. Please wear comfortable and non-restrictive clothing. Presenter: Livia Polise

April 6, 2010 12:00pm - 1:00pm, Wang Center, Classroom 301 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: <u>http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK</u>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

## 7. Idependent Contractor Workshop

4/9/2010 10:00am 12:00pm

This workshop will help to identify the difference between an employee and an independent contractor.

You will learn about the resources and forms that are available on the internet to help determine what documentation is required by HRS in order to process requests for payment. We'll cover some frequently asked questions, and go over the IRS 20 Factors of the Common Law Test which helps to identify independent contractors.

Target Audience: Anyone responsible for preparing payment requests for Independent Contractors

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0038

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 8. You matter! Create lasting customer satisfaction now! And find out the whats in it for you?

## 04/06/2010 - 09:30am - 12:30pm

All customer interactions have an impact on the perception of your organization. Excellent customer service is more than just employees smiling and making eye contact. It is an all-encompassing approach to making excellent service delivery part of the culture of your area. Everything a customer sees, hears or touches impacts the experience. Key Highlights:

-Identify customer expectations and needs using active listening techniques.

-Learn how to create a culture of service excellence for your internal and external customers.

-Develop solutions to more challenging and difficult customer service situations.

-Identify ways to create more customer-friendly processes.

-Learn the benefits of providing excellent customer service

Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton.

Click below to register now!

## http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0022

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## 9. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification! Only a couple spots left!

## 03/25/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

Learn basic cardiopulmonary resuscitation and use of the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) on the adult victim; chain of survival, recognition of cardiac emergencies. This is a certification course - Cost \$10 for Card from American Heart Association. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0018

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## **05.** Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Provost's Grad Student Lecture: Thurs 3/25 @ 4:00 ~ "Neutron Scattering Studies on Interplay btw Magnetism & Superconductivity"

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Thursday, March 25, 2010 from 4:00-5:00 in the Chapel of the Charles B. Wang Center. Jinsheng Weng (Materials Science) will present on "Neutron Scattering Studies on the Interplay between Magnetism and Superconductivity in High-Temperature Superconductors". All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served. A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

## http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

# **2.** The Twenty-first Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture hosted by the Department of Chemistry

The Twenty-first Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture

Professor Jacqueline K. Barton, Professor of Chemistry at California Institute of Technology University, will present the Twenty-first Annual Jacob Bigeleisen Endowed Lecture on Thursday, April 8 at 12:00 Noon in the Student Activites Center Ballroom B (SAC B). The title of her talk is "DNA-Mediated Signaling." Light refreshments will be served at 11:30 am in the SAC Why Lobby. Lecture is open to the public. For further information, please contact the Chemistry Department at 632-7884.

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

## 3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Ryan Torn from the Department of Department of Atmospheric and Environmental Sciences at the University at Albany. Professor Torn will present his seminar entitled, "Tropical Cyclone Data Assimilation and Predictability," on Wednesday, March 24, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

## 4. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch and Learn

Helping Hands and the Haggadah
Wednesday, March 24th
Student Union Room 249
Join us for our monthly faculty student Lunch and Learn where we will hear multiple
perspectives on a text from the Haggadah dealing with the topic of Tikun Olam (Repairing the World). Our panelists are:
Dr. Jerrold Stein, Dean of Students and VP for Student Affairs
Amanda Eckert, '12, Chair of the Hillel Foundation Helping Hands Committee
Urszula Zalewski-Career & Volunteer Programs Coordinator and AmeriCorps Program Director
Stony Brook University Career Center

Enjoy a final bagel lunch before Passover. Event is free for students. All others are requested to contribute \$5 to cover our cost. In addition, we ask that everyone bring one kosher for Passover food item to be donated to a needy family through the Myad Lyad program. RSVP to Jill.Zucker@StonyBrook.edu

Submitted by: Joy Werner/Affl

# 5. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation by Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Tuesday, March 23.

Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation: Tuesday, March 23, 4:30 p.m. Presentation of Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta's book, "Del Postmoderno." Introductory remarks by Allegra De Laurentiis (Philosophy) and Giuseppe Gazzola (European Languages, Literatures, and Cultures). Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Melville Memorial Library, Room, E4340. All are invited. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

## 6. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Departmental Seminar: Thursday, March 25, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Nancy Hollingsworth, Professor, Stony Brook University, entitled, "Phosphorylation and the Regulation of Meiotic Recombination". It will be held on Thursday, March 25, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert Haltiwanger. Coffee, Tea & Cookies will be available at 3:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

## 7. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday March 25, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Harold Zakon, Ph.D., Section of Neurobiology, The University of Texas, Austin will be giving a talk on "Neurobiology Mets Molecular Evolution: Three Stories About Sodium Channels." Host: David McKinnon Coffee/Tea, Cookies @ 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

## 8. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Department

Please join Host Ando van der Velden next Monday 3/29/10 as he and the department welcome Seminar Speaker Dr. Sarah D'Orazio of the University of Kentucky. Dr. D'Orazio will be presenting her seminar entitled "Bystander activation of CD8+ T cells during Listeria monocytogenes infection" at 12:00 noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building. Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

# 9. Mutual Life President Discusses "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry" at Stony Brook Southampton

Vikki L. Pryor, president and chief executive officer of SBLI USA Mutual Life Insurance Company, Inc., will present a lecture entitled, "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry." This discussion takes place at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, March 25, in Stony Brook Southampton's Duke Lecture Hall. The event is hosted by Stony Brook Southampton Dean and Vice President Mary Pearl.

Under Pryor's leadership since 1999, SBLI USA has continued to experience expansion through the launch of new products, services and successful distribution channels. This reversed a tenyear decline and has resulted in an average annual sales growth of eight percent through 2007 and steady sales and renewals during the recent economic downturn.

http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Dean\_s\_Distinguished\_Lecture\_ Series\_Continues\_With\_Mutual\_Life\_President\_Vikki\_Pryor.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

# 10. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Maureen McLane, NYU as the first speaker in its Romantic/Atlantic/Distinguished Lecturer Series

Dr. Maureen McLane, New York Univeristy will present "Border Trouble: Scottish Romanticism Before and After World Literature" on Tuesday, March 23rd 4:30PM in Humanities room 1008. This talk is the first in the Humanities Institute's Romantic/Atlantic Distinguished Lecturer series. For more information, call Ann Berrios 631 632 9983

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities/

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

#### 11. Ecology & Evolution Williams' Seminars

Plant Speciation: Similarities and Contrasts with Animals" Dr. Loren Riesberg, Department of Botany, University of British Columbia. Host: Ecology & Evolution Graduate Students. 3:30 P.M., Wednesday, March 24, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. If you need a disabilityrelated accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600. Please note time, day and location. 1:00 P.M., Thursday, March 25, 2010, Psychology A137. "The Role of Hybridization in Evolution." Dr. Loren Riesberg, Department of Botany, University of British Columbia. Host: Ecology & Evolution Graduate Students. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

## 12. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Professor Russell Borski of North Carolina State University. His seminar entitled; "Catch-Up Growth: Hormones and Mechanisms", will be presented on Friday, March 26, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news\_events/oac.html

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

## 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

#### 1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday March 22 2010 at NOON Jaime Emmetsberger, Graduate Student Faculty/Student Workshop Spatiotemporal distribution determines microglial behavior following spinal cord injury Host Dr Stella E. Tsirka Basic Science Tower 8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

## 2. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Wednesday, March 24, 2010, at 12:00 noon "Cx26 Mutations in Syndromic Deafness Linked to Skin Disease" Dr. Thomas White, Associate Professor, Department of Physiology and Biophysics, Stony Brook University Place: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140 Host: Dr. Peter Brink

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

Submitted by: Robin Green/UHMC

## 3. Food Allergy: No Peanuts For You!

This lecture covers general aspects of food allergy - not just peanut allergy. It is intended for children and adults, especially parents, and includes a review of the oral allergy syndrome and its

difference from food anaphylaxis. Other related diseases such as food-induced enterocolitis will be mentioned. Presented by Anthony M Szema, MD, Adult Allergist and Kalpana Patel, MD, Pediatric Allergist on Wednesday March 24, 2010 at the Long Island Veterans Home in the multipurpose room from 7pm-9pm.

Submitted by: Kathleen Werther/UHMC

## 4. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - Wednesday, April 14, 2010

The research accomplishments of Stony Brook School of Medicine women faculty, residents, fellows, graduate, and medical students will be highlighted in a program combining departmental grand rounds, outstanding lectures, poster session, and a distinguished panel discussion. Please join in the day's events. For further information, please contact Caroline Lazzaruolo at 8-2005 or caroline.lazzaruolo@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

## 5. SUNY Symposium

SUNY-wide Symposium on Neurodegeneration and Stem Cell Therapeutics Date: Friday March 26, 8:30 AM until 5:00 PM Location: Stony Brook University, Health Sciences Center, Lecture Hall 3 (level 2)

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

## 07. Charitable

## 1. A Special Invitation For Faculty & Staff: 2010 Stars Of Stony Brook Gala

The 2010 Stars of Stony Brook Gala will honor world-renowned scientist, Dr. Chen Ning Yang, Stony Brook's first Nobel Laureate faculty member and a distinguished member of the international academic community. The event will held on Thursday, April 22nd at Pier Sixty, Chelsea Piers in Manhattan, beginning at 6:30 PM; dress is business attire. Donors to the Gala have helped generate more than \$15 million to-date for student scholarships. Faculty/Staff Pricing:

Tickets \$500

Table of ten \$5,000

Complimentary bus transportation is available to/from the Gala. Seats are limited and available on a first come, first served basis. Reservations are required.

To purchase tickets and reserve bus seats, please complete and return the response form below or contact Barbara Kornett at 632-6190 or Barbara.Kornett@stonybrook.edu.

http://alumniconnections.com/olc/filelib/STO/cpages/9015/Library/gala/Gala%20Reply%20For m%20-%20FacultyStaff.pdf Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

## 2. 7th Annual Witness Walk set for Saturday, May 1, 2010

The Witness Project of LI announces its Seventh Annual Witness Awareness Walk for Saturday, May 1, 2010. This fun-filled, community-based, awareness-raising event focuses attention on the disparate impact that breast cancer has on African Americans. For information on how you can participate by walking individually, forming a team of coworkers or family and friends, sponsoring a memorial/honor placard, or serving as a volunteer, please contact the

Witness Project at 8-4816 or 8-4817. Thank you.

Submitted by: Margaret Davis/UHMC

## **08. Culture & Entertainment**

## 1. Men's Lacrosse vs. Cornell-Tuesday, 3/23 7PM

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seat for Tuesday, 3/23 at 7PM as your Men's Lacrosse team takes on Cornell! To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Tickets are \$5 for all Stony Brook Faculty/Staff with I.D. Remember to Get Your RED On!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

## 2. Kyogen Comic Theater from Japan

Monday, March 22, 7:00 pm, Wang Theater Performed by the Yamamoto family, led by Yamamoto Noritoshi, Japan's Intangible Cultural Asset, Kyogen features humorous stories of daily life. Literally "mad words," 600-year old kyogen celebrates and pokes fun at humanity with slapstick and biting satire. A rare opportunity to experience Japanese classical theater at its best!

To reserve your tickets email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

# **3.** Mark Erelli, outstanding singer songwriter and multi instrumentalist, at University Cafe Sunday March 28 2 P.M.

A wizard on the acoustic and electric guitar, mandolin, and lap steel, Erelli is also an extraordinary songwriter, perhaps best known for "The Only Way," recorded by Ellis Paul and Vance Gilbert.

He was the only American invited to participate in "The Darwin Song Project", a collaborative album with stellar British artists to celebrate Darwin's 200th Birthday."

His new album, "Little Vigils" joins seven earlier albums in showcasing a broad range of musical interests even including western swing. Erelli often writes hard-hitting songs that (according to the Washington Post) "address tough issues with the grit of John Hiatt and the melancholy beauty of Ron Sexsmith."

Advance sale \$20 at www.universitycafe.org until March 24th;door tickets \$25.00 Coming April 25th at 7 P.M. - Canada's outstanding singer/songwriter Lynn Miles

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

## 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Defensive Driving Course for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, April 6 & 8, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

## 2. Fundamentals of Marketing

#### NCE 750 \* four sessions \* Fee \$395

This introductory course will cover the many dimensions of marketing principles. Students will explore market research, developing a business/marketing plan, target/test strategies, marketing vs sales, branding; internet options, customer service vs customer loyalty, why price is not king and more.

There will be discussions on some famous marketing success stories and failures. At the completion of this class students should have a good understanding of marketing principles and methods.

Required Text: Ultimate Small Business Advisor: All You Need to Know 4th Edition (ISBN 9781599180854). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students must read Chapters 3 &

4 and bring textbook to first class meeting. (CD will not be used in class) Section A: Tuesday, 6pm-8pm; April 3, 13, 20 & 27, 2010 10% discount for University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Voucher accepted.

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 3. Interconnecting CISCO Network Devices Part 1 (ICND1) v1.0

#### NCE 450.1 \* 8 sessions \* \$980

The course focuses on providing the skills and knowledge necessary to install, operate, and troubleshoot a small branch office Enterprise network, including configuring a switch, a router, and connecting to a WAN and implementing network security. A student should be able to complete configuration and implementation of a small branch office network under supervision. This course prepares the student for Cisco Exam 640-822 which is part 1 of achieving your Cisco CCNA Certification.

Required Text (Not included in cost of course): Interconnecting Cisco Network Devices, Part 1 (ICND1): CCNA Exam 640-802 and ICND1 Exam 640-822, 2nd Edition by Stephen McQuerry Schedule: Thursdays, 6-9:30pm; April 15, 22 & 29; May 6, 13, 20, 27 & June 3, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 10. Research

## 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?

If you have chronic fatigue, you are invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self-help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call: Dr. Fred Friedberg (631) 632-8252. Email: fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 2. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 3. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 5. Seniors 60 and Over in Reasonably Good Health

Seniors are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. The General Clinical Research Center at Stony Brook University Hospital. For more information contact Teresa Hunt-Goncalves, NP, 631-444-9362

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 6. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over

HIV+ Men and Women age 55 and over are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 7. Healthy Men and Women Age 25-30

Healthy Men and Women age 25-30 are needed to participate in a research study. Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 8. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital, General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 9. Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder

Volunteers Sought For Research Study of Saline Injection To The Front Shoulder. The research study involves the investigation of saline injection to the front shoulder area. Volunteers will be paid to participate. If you are healthy, between the ages of 18-65 years and have no shoulder problems, no shoulder pain and wish to learn more about the study, Please call Department of Orthopaedics (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 10. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?

Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children ages 6 - 12 with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services.

To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

## 11. Miscellaneous

#### 1. It's Tee Time!

Here are two great reasons to attend the University Bookstore March Short Sleeve Tee BOGO 50% off promotion running from Monday, March 15 to Saturday, March 27. Show your Stony Brook Seawolves spirit with a football tee and graduating seniors can celebrate with a Class of 2010 t-shirt. Head on over to the Stony Brook University Bookstore in the Melville Library.

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

#### 2. Go Abroad, Get Ahead!

With exciting and affordable International Study Abroad Programs. Come to an information session every Wednesday at 1:00pm during Fall and Spring semesters. Frank Melville Jr. Library, Fifth Floor, Room E-5340. Or stop by the information table in the library lobby. Visit us on-line - application deadlines extended for some programs.

http://stonybrook.edu/IAP

Submitted by: Jan Potter/UAff

## 3. Lower Prices on Tea at the Wang Center Gift Shop; Easter Goodies In!

Hot News: Prices have gone DOWN on some of the nicer teas at the Wang Center Gift Shop, thanks to a drop in cost from Lupicia Teas. We're happy to pass along the savings to you! Varieties such as Kirara Toasted Rice Green Tea, Strawberry & Vanilla, and Grapefruit Green Tea are now 10% cheaper, and a new tea, Champagne Rose, has been added. Lupicia Teas are budget-friendly, as each silk pyramid teabag makes four cups of fragrant tea. As always, our daily free tea tasting lets you try before you buy.

New and just in: Mini moisturizing goat's milk soaps shaped like cupcakes, doughnuts, and cookies! These cute, handmade soaps smell just like fresh baking, and your skin will love how they feel. Perfect for Easter baskets!

The Wang Center Gift Shop is open Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm, right across from Jasmine Restaurant.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS

## 4. New & Used Sale - Friday, March 26

The University Hospital Auxiliary is sponsoring another of its popular New & Used Sales on this Friday, March 26 in the vendor area of the hospital by the cafeterias. Hope you can stop by!

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

## 5. Easter Bunnies & Mechanical Chicks at the Wang Center Gift Shop

You'll find baby bunnies--hand-carved boxwood netsukes (\$13.99)--and wind-up pecking chicks (\$7.99) waiting to hop into Easter baskets.

More small goodies: Mini moisturizing goat's milk soaps shaped like cupcakes, doughnuts, and cookies! These cute, handmade soaps smell like fresh baking. Your skin will love them. New and just in: A rainbow of raw silk scarves from Thailand (\$13.99 and up); silk robes from China (for men & women) (\$43.99); stunning, tailored silk women's jackets (\$59.99); and affordable jewelry with freshwater pearls & gemstones (\$8.99 and up).

Prices have gone DOWN on some of our nicer teas. Kirara Toasted Rice Green Tea, Strawberry & Vanilla, and Grapefruit Green Tea are all 10% cheaper, thanks to lower wholesale cost. Each silk pyramid teabag makes four cups of fragrant tea...stock up and enjoy!

Regular hours are Monday-Friday, from 12 noon to 5pm. Open late on Monday, March 22!

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS